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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 3:58 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong'; assignments

Cc: SUR; 'Chong Boon Sen'; ‘Irene Tay'

Subject: 5iQ 89L TP owner already reverted to OD claim.

Daar Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already reverted to 0D claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Kindly assist to close file in merimen.

Pesy Regsrils,

G Nivitha| Admin
LKK Aute Consultanis Ple Lid

Fhome: 6841-1972 | email- assignments@ kautacom | fis: bash-4315

Blk 59, Phyn Ubl Inchustetal Park, 1 Avenue 1, #02-35 | Slaodgaz)
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TAN THOD CHIAM
Now 32000 12/ 004M
Ferformance Motzics Limited

Mesend | View Rociplents | _Pring Message I MEHE ]' Fﬂnmdl
From LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 26/06/2018 16:00 PM.

Te Kahlearg Tanilig entaiping com
Subject SIQBUL

Fh‘ar '.ilrm:l;n.

Ploase be informen that acicrding t the repairar, TP owner already revered to 80 daim.

Wa will glose this file 8t our aod without billleg,

|I‘.5H-t Regards,

G.Nivitha | Adgmin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emuil: sssiqriments@ikksnts com | fax: §256-331
Uik 51, Paye Ul Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There ars no docymisnts,




